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1 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq. 2 17 CFR 145.9. 

review and discuss the IFQ programs’ 
current goals and objectives, and 
recommend their replacement and/or 
retention. The focus group will work to 
define the changes needed for an 
improved Red Snapper and Grouper- 
Tilefish IFQ Program, and will address 
minimizing discards, fairness and 
equity, and new entrants’ issues. The 
focus group will discuss the next steps 
for the group. Other Business. Public 
comment will be available as time 
allows at the end of each day in-person 
and virtually. 
—Meeting Adjourns 

The Agenda is subject to change, and 
the latest version along with other 
meeting materials will be posted on 
www.gulfcouncil.org. You may register 
for the webinar to listen-in only by 
visiting www.gulfcouncil.org and click 
on the Council meeting on the calendar. 

Although other non-emergency issues 
not on the agenda may come before this 
group for discussion, in accordance 
with the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery 
Conservation and Management Act, 
those issues may not be the subject of 
formal action during this meeting. 
Actions will be restricted to those issues 
specifically identified in the agenda and 
any issues arising after publication of 
this notice that require emergency 
action under section 305(c) of the 
Magnuson-Stevens Fishery 
Conservation and Management Act, 
provided the public has been notified of 
the Council’s intent to take-action to 
address the emergency. 

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 et seq. 
Dated: July 7, 2022. 

Tracey L. Thompson, 
Acting Deputy Director, Office of Sustainable 
Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service. 
[FR Doc. 2022–14784 Filed 7–11–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–22–P 

COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING 
COMMISSION 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Notice of Intent To Renew 
Collection 3038–0017, Market Surveys 

AGENCY: Commodity Futures Trading 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Commodity Futures 
Trading Commission (‘‘CFTC’’ or 
‘‘Commission’’) is announcing an 
opportunity for public comment on the 
proposed collection of certain 
information by the agency. Under the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (‘‘PRA’’), 
Federal agencies are required to publish 
notice in the Federal Register 

concerning each proposed collection of 
information, including each proposed 
extension of an existing collection of 
information, and to allow 60 days for 
public comment. This notice solicits 
comments on the collections of 
information associated with market 
investigations. 
DATES: Comments must be submitted on 
or before September 12, 2022. 
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, 
identified by ‘‘Market Surveys,’’ 
Collection Number 3038–0017, by any 
of the following methods: 

• The Agency’s website, at https://
comments.cftc.gov/. Follow the 
instructions for submitting comments 
through the website. 

• Mail: Christopher J. Kirkpatrick, 
Secretary of the Commission, 
Commodity Futures Trading 
Commission, Three Lafayette Centre, 
1155 21st Street NW, Washington, DC 
20581. 

• Hand Delivery/Courier: Same as 
Mail above. 

Please submit your comments using 
only one method. All comments must be 
submitted in English, or if not, 
accompanied by an English translation. 
Comments will be posted as received to 
https://www.cftc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Adam Charnisky, Market Analyst, 
Division of Market Oversight, 
Commodity Futures Trading 
Commission, (312) 596–0630; email: 
acharnisky@cftc.gov, and refer to OMB 
Control No. 3038–0017. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under the 
PRA,1 Federal agencies must obtain 
approval from the Office of Management 
and Budget (‘‘OMB’’) for each collection 
of information they conduct or sponsor. 
‘‘Collection of Information’’ is defined 
in 44 U.S.C. 3502(3) and 5 CFR 1320.3 
and includes agency requests or 
requirements that members of the public 
submit reports, keep records, or provide 
information to a third party. Section 
3506(c)(2)(A) of the PRA, 44 U.S.C. 
3506(c)(2)(A), requires Federal agencies 
to provide a 60-day notice in the 
Federal Register concerning each 
proposed collection of information 
before submitting the collection to OMB 
for approval. To comply with this 
requirement, the CFTC is publishing 
notice of the proposed collection of 
information listed below. 

Title: Market Surveys (OMB Control 
No. 3038–0017). This is a request for 
extension of a currently approved 
information collection. 

Abstract: Under Commission Rule 
21.02, 17 CFR 21.02, upon call by the 

Commission, information must be 
furnished related to futures or options 
positions held or introduced by futures 
commission merchants, members of 
contract markets, introducing brokers, 
foreign brokers, and for options 
positions, by each reporting market. 
This rule is designed to assist the 
Commission in prevention of market 
manipulation and is promulgated 
pursuant to the Commission’s 
rulemaking authority contained in 
section 8a of the Commodity Exchange 
Act, 7 U.S.C. 12a (2010). An agency may 
not conduct or sponsor, and a person is 
not required to respond to, a collection 
of information unless it displays a 
currently valid OMB control number. 

With respect to the collection of 
information, the CFTC invites 
comments on: 

• Whether the proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
Commission, including whether the 
information will have a practical use; 

• The accuracy of the Commission’s 
estimate of the burden of the proposed 
collection of information, including the 
validity of the methodology and 
assumptions used; 

• Ways to enhance the quality, 
usefulness, and clarity of the 
information to be collected; and 

• Ways to minimize the burden of 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms of 
information technology; e.g., permitting 
electronic submission of responses. 

You should submit only information 
that you wish to make available 
publicly. If you wish the Commission to 
consider information that you believe is 
exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act, a petition 
for confidential treatment of the exempt 
information may be submitted according 
to the procedures established in § 145.9 
of the Commission’s regulations.2 

The Commission reserves the right, 
but shall have no obligation, to review, 
pre-screen, filter, redact, refuse or 
remove any or all of your submission 
from https://www.cftc.gov that it may 
deem to be inappropriate for 
publication, such as obscene language. 
All submissions that have been redacted 
or removed that contain comments on 
the merits of the Information Collection 
Request will be retained in the public 
comment file and will be considered as 
required under the Administrative 
Procedure Act and other applicable 
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1 The Commission voted (4–0–1) to provisionally 
accept the proposed Settlement Agreement and 
Order pertaining to Vornado Air, LLC. Chair Hoehn- 
Saric, Commissioners Baiocco, Trumka and Boyle 
voted to provisionally accept the Settlement 
Agreement and Order. Commissioner Feldman 
voted to take other action. Chair Hoehn-Saric, 
Commissioners Feldman and Trumka issued 
respective statements with their votes which can be 
found here: Commissioners | CPSC.gov 

laws, and may be accessible under the 
Freedom of Information Act. 

Burden Statement: The respondent 
burden for this collection is estimated to 
be as follows: 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL REPORTING BURDEN 

17 CFR section 
Annual 

number of 
respondents 

Frequency 
of response 

Total annual 
responses 

Hours per 
response Total hours 

21.02 .................................................................................... 100 Annually ......... 100 1.75 175 

Respondents/Affected Entities: 
Futures commission merchants, 
members of contract markets, 
introducing brokers, foreign brokers, 
contract markets. 

Estimated number of respondents: 
100. 

Estimated total annual burden on 
respondents: 175 hours. 

Frequency of collection: Annually. 
There are no capital costs or operating 

and maintenance costs associated with 
this collection. 
(Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.) 

Dated: July 7, 2022. 
Robert Sidman, 
Deputy Secretary of the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–14782 Filed 7–11–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6351–01–P 

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY 
COMMISSION 

[CPSC Docket No. 22–C0002] 

Vornado Air, LLC 

AGENCY: Consumer Product Safety 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

The Commission publishes in the 
Federal Register any settlement that it 
provisionally accepts under the 
Consumer Product Safety Act. 
Published below is a provisionally 
accepted Settlement Agreement with 
Vornado Air, LLC, containing a civil 
penalty in the amount of seven million, 
five hundred thousand dollars 
($7,500,000), subject to the terms and 
conditions of the Settlement 
Agreement.1 
DATES: Any interested person may ask 
the Commission not to accept this 
agreement or otherwise comment on its 

contents by filing a written request with 
the Office of the Secretary by July 27, 
2022. 

ADDRESSES: Persons wishing to 
comment on this Settlement Agreement 
should send written comments to 
Comment 22–C0002, Office of the 
Secretary, Consumer Product Safety 
Commission, 4330 East West Highway, 
Bethesda, MD 20814; telephone: (240) 
863–8938 (mobile), (301) 504–7479 
(office); email: cpsc-os@cpsc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Caitlin O’Donnell, Trial Attorney, 
Division of Enforcement and Litigation, 
Office of Compliance and Field 
Operations, Consumer Product Safety 
Commission, 4330 East West Highway, 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814–4408; 
codonnell@cpsc.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The text of 
the Agreement and Order appears 
below. 

Dated: July 7, 2022. 
Alberta E. Mills, 
Secretary. 

United States of America Consumer 
Product Safety Commission, CPSC 
Docket No. 22–C0002 

In the Matter of: Vornado Air, LLC 

Settlement Agreement 

1. In accordance with the Consumer 
Product Safety Act (‘‘CPSA’’), 15 U.S.C. 
§§ 2051–2089, and 16 C.F.R. § 1118.20, 
Vornado Air, LLC (‘‘Vornado’’ or ‘‘the 
Firm’’), and the United States Consumer 
Product Safety Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’), through its staff, 
hereby enter into this Settlement 
Agreement (‘‘Agreement’’). The 
Agreement and the incorporated 
attached Order resolve staff’s charges set 
forth below. 

The Parties 

2. The Commission is an independent 
federal regulatory agency, established 
pursuant to, and responsible for, the 
enforcement of the CPSA, 15 U.S.C. 
§§ 2051–2089. By executing the 
Agreement, staff is acting on behalf of 
the Commission, pursuant to 16 C.F.R. 

§ 1118.20(b). The Commission issues the 
Order under the provisions of the CPSA. 

3. Vornado is a privately held 
company, organized and existing under 
the laws of the state of Delaware, with 
its principal place of business in 
Andover, Kansas. 

Staff Charges 
4. Between 2009 and 2015, Vornado 

manufactured, distributed, and offered 
for sale approximately 350,000 VH101 
Personal Vortex Heaters (‘‘Subject 
Products’’). 

5. The Subject Products are 
‘‘consumer products’’ that were 
‘‘distribut[ed] in commerce,’’ as those 
terms are defined or used in sections 
3(a)(5) and (8) of the CPSA, 15 U.S.C. 
§ 2052(a)(5), (8). Vornado is a 
‘‘manufacturer’’ and ‘‘distributor’’ of the 
Subject Products, as such terms are 
defined in sections 3(a)(7) and (11) of 
the CPSA, 15 U.S.C. § 2052(a)(7), (11). 

Violation of CPSA Section 19(a)(4) 
6. The Subject Products contain a 

defect which could create a substantial 
product hazard and create an 
unreasonable risk of serious injury or 
death because they can overheat when 
in use, posing fire and burn hazards. 

7. Vornado received and investigated 
multiple reports of overheating and fire 
involving the Subject Products. Despite 
possessing information that reasonably 
supported the conclusion that the 
Subject Products contained a defect that 
could create a substantial product 
hazard or created an unreasonable risk 
of serious injury or death, Vornado did 
not immediately report to the 
Commission. 

8. In December 2017, Vornado 
received notice of a potential claim 
alleging that an elderly man succumbed 
to injuries sustained in a fire involving 
a Vornado space heater that was 
suspected to be one of the Subject 
Products. 

9. In January 2018, Vornado filed an 
Initial Report with the Commission 
under 15 U.S.C. § 2064(b). In that report, 
the Firm stated that it had not yet 
confirmed that the heater involved in 
the fatal fire was a unit of the Subject 
Products. 
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